
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 1/18/2011 9:28:53 AM 
To: 'Galvin, Michael J.' (michael.galvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Link to SNL Energy Seminar 

Is the San Carlols express running tonight? 

From: Galvin, Michael J. [mailto:michael.galvin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: Link to SNL Energy Seminar 

Dr Moran is in good hands! Interesting that Ron's bio doesn't mention his steller work at the CPUC? 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 11:39 AM 
To: Galvin, Michael J. 
Subject: FW: Link to SNL Energy Seminar 

You will love this. 

From: Paul.Hunt@sce.com [mailto:Paul.Hunt@sce.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Link to SNL Energy Seminar 

http://www.snlcenter.com/ERF/speakers.asp 

Paul Hunt 
Director of Regulatory Finance and Economics 
Southern California Edison Company 
PAX 22917/626-302-2917/626-482-2241 (cell) 
Paul.Hunt@sce.com 
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